

## Emily Johnson Attorney

Telephone: (503) 227-1600  
Fax: (503) 227-6840  
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500  
Portland, OR 97204  
✉ [ejohnson@stollberne.com](mailto:ejohnson@stollberne.com)  
[in](#) LinkedIn



Emily is an associate in the firm's litigation group where she focuses on complex litigation matters.

Prior to joining Stoll Berne, Emily was an Associate Attorney for another Portland law firm where she practiced personal injury litigation. She served as a law clerk in the Civil Enforcement Division – Financial Fraud & Consumer Protection for the Oregon Department of Justice. Working in the Civil Enforcement Division – Finance Fraud & Consumer Protection, Emily focused on Oregon's Unlawful Trade Practices Act violations, civil investigative demands, and settlement proposals.

While attending Northwestern School of Law, Lewis & Clark Law College, Emily served as a Research Assistant where she researched bankruptcy law. She served as the Executive Editor and member for the Lewis & Clark Law Review and was a member of the Animal Law Review where she was named Source Checker of the Year. While attending the University of Washington, Emily studied abroad in Linköping, Sweden.

### EDUCATION

**Northwestern School of Law, Lewis & Clark College**, JD, *cum laude*, 2018  
Lewis & Clark Law Review, Executive Editor, 2017-2018; Member, 2016-2017  
Animal Law Review, 2016; Source Checker of the Year

**University of Washington**, B.A., English Literature & Swedish, *magna cum laude*, 2011

### ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

**Oregon State Bar**, 2018

**U.S. District Court, Oregon**, 2018

**Washington State Bar**, 2020

**U.S. District Court, Western District of Washington**, 2022

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Stoll Berne**

Associate, 2021-present

### **D'Amore Law Group**

Associate, 2018-2021

Law Clerk, 2017-2018

### **Oregon Department of Justice**

Law Clerk, 2016-2017

### **Lewis & Clark Law School**

Research Assistant, 2016-2017

### **Town & Country Animal Hospital**

Receptionist & Technician Assistant, 2014-2016

Safety Coordinator, 2015-2016

### **EMANCIPET**

Veterinary Technician, 2013-2014

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

### **Oregon Trial Lawyers Association**

Member

New Lawyer Governor

## COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

### **Greyhound Pets of America** (Austin, TX)

Volunteer, Board Member, 2012-2014

### **Austin Animal Center** (Austin, TX)

Volunteer, 2013

## LANGUAGES

Proficient in Swedish

## PERSONAL

Emily enjoys spending time outside the office with her husband and pets. She also enjoys baking and cycling.

## AWARDS

Northwestern School of Law, Lewis & Clark College  
Animal Law Review, Source Checker of the Year, 2016